227 N. Fourth Street
Geneua, Illinois 60134
630/463-3000
630/463-3020

Fax: 630/463-3029

TO:
FROM:
RE:

DATE:

‘Q, ﬂ E V Scott K. Ney

c ‘7 Director, Facility Operations
] [ J
= &
4 &
"o op 5

Community Unit
School District 304

Dr. Kent Mutchler
Scott Ney
2022-27 Waste and Recycling Services Bid

May 16, 2022

Bids were publicly posted on Saturday, April 2, 2022 in the Daily Herald.

On April 19th, 2022 at 10:00 am, bids were opened and read aloud for Waste and
Recycling Services.

Seven (7) contractors were sent bid packages via e-mail, three (3) bidders
responded. The results are shown below. The low bidder is highlighted.

The contractors submitting bids were:

Groot Industries — Aurora, IL
SBC Waste Solutions — Broadview, IL
Waste Management — Waukegan, IL

Results are as follows:

CONTRACTOR 2022-27
Base Bid
Waste Management $365,677.75
Groot Industries $417,991.91
SBC Waste Solutions $451,200.00

This is a five (5) year contract. It is my recommendation that the bid is awarded

as follows:

It is my recommendation that Waste Management be awarded the base bid
contract for $365,677.75 for the 2022-27 contract.



